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Please find the final version. Taking the boxes and tabs out is beyond my word skills so I would be grateful if you 
could do that and tidy up the chronology. You have the master copy and if you could let me, Willie and malcolm 
have copies that would be great. Can you treat this as issued for Stewart's purposes. If there is something that is still 
factually incorrect let me know and we will change it, otherwise the team is collectively agreed on this. 
Stewart. We are quite happy for you to interpose Tie's comments in this document for your own purposes but we 
feel trying to produce a unified document rather defeats our terms of reference and independence. I trust you 
understand our reasoning. I also explained to Susan some concerns we had "off line". She can explain them to you. 

Kind regards to you both 

Mike 
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